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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

 TO:   Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee:  

Senator Kent Williams  

Senator Rex Rice   

Senator Michael Johnson  

Senator Deon Tedder 

  

FROM:  Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman  

 

DATE:  February 4, 2026 

 

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI – Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________  

  

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce 

and Industry Committee on February 19th at 10:00 a.m. in room #408 of the Gressette Building. The 

following items will be on the agenda for consideration:  

 

I.  REGULATIONS  

   

A. Document #5423 – South Carolina Auctioneers’ Commission – LLR  

 

B. Document#5420 – South Carolina Board of Accountancy – LLR 
 

II. BILLS 

 

C. S. 715 – Senator Sutton 

Related to Non-Profit Registration with the Secretary of State 

 
 

 

*Agenda subject to change 


